

Oct 11 - Sep 04

Page 1 of 2

Thomas Penny

From: John Longman **GRO**
Sent: 28 September 2011 14:32
To: Jane M Owen
Cc: Thomas Penny
Subject: Horizon Integrity Cases
Attachments: image001.jpg



Jane

I have just had a meeting with some of our Lawyers who are dealing with the Horizon integrity issues at Alderley Edge, Astwood Bank, Spott Road and Hockley.

The requests for information are getting very large and the feeling from the meeting is that a lot of this information is unnecessary and should be challenged. A decision was also made that we need to make the solicitors acting for the subpostmasters aware of the cost of retrieving the data from Fujitsu and get an undertaking that they are willing to meet this cost. Therefore, I would be grateful if a costing could be obtained as soon as possible from **Fujitsu for the Transaction Log data and Fujitsu error log data** for all four Post Offices for the following periods.

Alderley Edge PO

1st August 2008 to 28th February 2009

~~Sep 08~~Aldet
7 monthsHDe
7**Astwood Bank PO**

August 2004 to November 2008

Sep 04 to Nov 08. 5 months

52

Hockley PO

1st May 2005 to 30th November 2007

31 months

31

Sploott Road PO

1st July 2002 to 30th October 2004

2 months

28

~~Aldet 91 months~~

118

Please could you advise Penny not to proceed with any further requests that I have made for information relating to the error logs for Alderley Edge and Astwood Bank until the costing information has been received and discussed by both legal parties.

If any of the information is no longer available because it is too dated and not now available could this please be confirmed.

HDe. Y. Jones.

Regards

Jon Longman
Security Advisor

Address: Post Office® Ltd Security, 2nd Floor Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ.

Office: **GRO** (Post-line **GRO**), **Fax:** **GRO**

Mobile: **GRO** (Mobex: **GRO**)

Security Team E-mail: post.office.security@**GRO**

Grapevine website: www.grapevine.co.uk



Confidential Information: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

Post Office Ltd is a trading name of Royal Mail Group Ltd. Registered in England and Wales number: 2154540.
Registered Office: 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

03/10/2011

***** Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England
and Wales registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y
0HQ This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
